
 

 

1902 - Serving Our Community for over 120 Years - 2024 
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT  

AGENDA OF BUSINESS  
REGULAR MEETING OF THE DISTRICT BOARD  

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 18, 2024 AT 7:00 P.M.  
RONALD W. SHEPHERD ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 

 500 LAUREL STREET, MENLO PARK, CALIFORNIA 94025 

 
Board Members General Manager 
Fran Dehn, President Sergio Ramirez  
David Walker, Secretary  
Roy Thiele-Sardiña, Treasurer District General Counsel 
Edward P. Moritz, Member Anthony Condotti, Esq. 
George Otte, Member  
 

AGENDA OF BUSINESS 
 
To participate by telephone or Zoom meeting, public comments can be made by joining Zoom 
meeting at: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88515202469?pwd=s7gh8iJQOubpX1ecnMc1ZorFZnqjGC.1 
Meeting ID: 885 1520 2469 Passcode: 321506 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
2.    Communications from the Public 
 
3.    Consent Calendar 

Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. The 
motion, seconds, and vote are applicable to any included resolutions and recorded accordingly. 
There will be no separate discussion of these items unless specifically requested by a member of 
the Board.  

A. Approval of Minutes for Regular meeting December 11, 2024 Pg. 3A-1 
 
4. General Manager’s Report Pg. 4-1 
 
5.     Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a Purchase Order Agreement For an  
        IBAK CCTV Unit, US Jetter and Ford Maverick Hybrid Pg. 5-1 
 
6. Update on Bayfront Recycled Water Facility Project from Design Build Team Pg. 6-1 
 
7.     Discussion and Direction on Sharon Heights Recycled Water Facility Pg. 7-1 
 
8.     Discussion and Direction on Bayfront Recycled Water Project and Status Update Pg. 8-1 
 

 9.     Report, Discussion, and Direction on South Bayside Waste Management Authority (SBWMA) 
including Solid Waste Franchise Re-Assignment Pg. 9-1 

 
10.   Report and Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) Plant Pg. 10-1 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88515202469?pwd=s7gh8iJQOubpX1ecnMc1ZorFZnqjGC.1


 

 

 
11.   Closed Session 

 
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code § 54956.9(d)(3):  1 potential 
case 

 
12.   Comments or Reports from Members of the District Board and Consider Items to be Placed on  
 Future Agenda  
         
13.   Adjournment

The West Bay Sanitary District does not discriminate against persons with disabilities. Upon request, the agenda and agenda packet can be provided in a 

format to accommodate special needs. If you require a copy of the agenda or related materials in an alternative format to accommodate a disability, or if you 

wish to attend this public meeting and will require special assistance or other special equipment, please call the District at (650) 321-0384 at least five days 

in advance and we will make every reasonable attempt to provide such an accommodation. 



1902 - Serving Our Community for over 120 Years - 2024 
WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT  

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE DISTRICT BOARD  
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 11, 2024 AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 
1. Call to Order 

 
President Dehn called the meeting to order at      7:03    PM 

 
Roll Call        

 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: President Dehn, Secretary Walker, Treasurer Thiele- 

Sardiña, Director Moritz, Director Otte 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: None 
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Ramirez, Fisher, Condotti  

 Others Present:   Austris Rungis – IEDA(Zoom), Joe La Mariana – SBWMA,  
      Paul Phan – Chavin & Assoc.  
 
2. Communications from the Public:  None.  
 
3. Public Hearing to Consider Amending the Code of General Regulations to Add Recycled 

Water Charges 
 
Motion to Open by: Thiele-Sardiña    2nd  by:      Walker  Vote:   AYE:  5 NAY:  0  Abstain:  0 
 
Discussion/Comments:  General Manager Ramirez reported the change to the code 
included recycled water charges to establish a one-time upfront capital payment based on 
MGD of peak month. The charge is currently $127.67 per gallon of average day peak month 
demand based on the HF&H Financial Plan. It also establishes cost for on-going O&M which 
will be shared among the customers of reclaimed water service.  
 
Motion to Close by:     Thiele-Sardiña  2nd  by:   Walker    Vote:   AYE:  5 NAY: 0   Abstain: 0  

4. Consider Amending the Code of General Regulations to Add Recycled Water Charges 

Motion to Approve by:   Moritz      2nd  by:   Walker  Vote:   AYE: 5  NAY: 0   Abstain:  0 
 
Discussion/Comments: None.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3A-1



5. Consent Calendar 
 

Matters listed under this item are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. 
The motion, seconds, and vote are applicable to any included resolutions and recorded 
accordingly. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless specifically 
requested by a member of the Board.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes for Special meeting December 4, 2024 
B. Approval of the Financial Activity Report Authorizing Payment of Certain Bills 

and Salaries and Consideration of Other Financial Matters thru November 30, 
2024 

C. WBSD Operations and Maintenance Report – November 2024  
D. Town of Los Altos Hills Operations and Maintenance Report for Work 

Performed by WBSD – November 2024  
E. Town of Woodside Operations and Maintenance Report for Work Performed by 

WBSD – November 2024  
F. East Palo Alto Sanitary District (EPASD) Operations and Maintenance 

Report for Work Performed by WBSD – November 2024  
 

 Comments: None.  

 Motion to Approve by: Moritz     2nd  by:   Thiele-Sardiña   Vote:   AYE: 5  NAY:  0  Abstain: 0  
 

6.    General Manager’s Report 
 

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported the District joined OMNIA 
Partners co-op purchasing group to save $1300/$668 a week or $30k per year.  He reported 
Engineering Tech interviews will be held on Dec. 12th.  He also reported Casey Construction 
finished Willow Pump Station, but was waiting for the new generator and fencing. Casey 
Construction will continue to the Stowe Lane Pump Station next. Ramirez continued to 
report eight manholes in downtown Menlo Park have been baited for rodents. He also 
reported there will be a report to the Board on the Levee Project on January 8th. The next 
regular meetings are scheduled for Dec. 18th  and Jan. 8th.  The complete General 
Manager’s written report is in the December 11, 2024, agenda packet. 
 

7. Consider Adopting the District’s Audited Financial Statements for the Year Ended June 

30, 2024 

 

Motion to Approve by: Thiele-Sardiña    2nd  by:  Walker   Vote:   AYE: 5  NAY: 0  Abstain:  0 

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported this year’s audit conducted by 
Chavan & Associates received a perfect score. There was an increase in net position of 
$9.4 million for the year.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3A-2



 
 
 
8. Consider Resolution to Elect President and Secretary to the District Board, Appoint a   

  Treasurer, and Consider Appointment of Committee Appointees and Alternates 
 

Motion to Approve by: Thiele-Sardiña    2nd  by:   Otte   Vote:   AYE: 5  NAY: 0   Abstain:  0 
 
Discussion/Comments: The Board re-elected: Fran Dehn, President; David Walker 
Secretary; Roy Thiele-Sardiña, Treasurer; George Otte, SVCW Commissioner; Ned Moritz, 
SVCW Alternate; Fran Dehn, SBWMA Board of Directors, George Otte, Alternate SBWMA 
Board; Ned Moritz and Roy Thiele-Sardiña, Finance Advisory Committee; Fran Dehn and 
Roy Thiele-Sardiña, Recycled Water Advisory Committee. The Strategic Goals Committee 
will be selected at a later meeting.  
 
 

9. Report and Discussion on Sharon Heights Recycled Water Facility 
 

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported 4.6MG of reclaimed water was 
processed and 530K were delivered.  He also reported staff performed some unexpected 
repairs which included air diffusers and pipe brackets. The work was performed in-house.   
 

10.     Discussion and Direction on Bayfront Recycled Water Project and Status Update  
 

Discussion/Comments: General Manager Ramirez reported Levee Project Phase II is 65% 
complete. The next step is planting the ecotone and clarifying entrance improvements. He 
also reported there will be a Bayfront Recycled Water Facility Project update from the 
Design Build team at the December 18th Board meeting. Project Management proposal was 
reduced from $2.2M to $1.6M and the final Construction Design Build cost for phase II was 
reduced from $85.6M to $84.7M, reducing the overall cost of the project by $1.5M 
combined.  
  

11. Report, Discussion and Direction on South Bayside Waste Management Authority  
 (SBWMA) including Solid Waste Franchise Re-Assignment 
 

Discussion/Comments: President Dehn introduced SBWMA Executive Director, Joe La 
Mariana. Mr. La Mariana gave a brief update on SBWMA projects.  
 

12. Report, Discussion & Direction on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) and Discussion 
 on SVCW CIP Program and Financing 
 

Discussion/Comments:  Director Otte reported on the approval of a $4M increase in the 
budget for Organics to Waste program which will help both the SVCW and SBWMA.  
 

 13. Closed Session 
 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
        (Pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code §54957.6) Agency designated representatives: General                
            Manager, General Counsel, IEDA 
            Employee Organization: Exempt Employees, Unrepresented Employees, & Teamsters Local  
            350 
 3A-3



B. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT  
Title: Finance Manager 
 

 
C.  PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION/CONF. WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
        Agency designated representatives:  Board President/Legal Counsel Unrepresented  
      Employee:  General Manager 

 
D.  CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—ANTICIPATED LITIGATION  Significant exposure 

to litigation pursuant to Cal. Govt. Code § 54956.9(d)(3):  1 potential case             
 
 
Entered closed session at   8:26 p.m.  Left closed session at 10:01 p.m. 
 
Reportable action: General Counsel Condotti reported the Board met in closed session to 
discuss the items on the posted agenda. There was no reportable action although the Board 
did direct an item be brought forward as Item 14 to consider the annual performance-based 
compensation for the General Manager in the amount 15% of his base salary or $37,639.80.  
 

14.  Consider Approving the End-of-Year Goals and Objectives Performance 
Compensation for the General Manager 

 
Motion to Approve by:  Moritz  2nd  by: Thiele-Sardina   Vote:   AYE: 5  NAY:  0  Abstain: 0 

Discussion/Comments: None.  

 
15. Discussion and Direction by the Finance Advisory Committee 
 

Discussion/Comments: Treasurer Theile-Sardina reported the District is moving bond 
maturities into BMO’s more liquid funds with interest rates from 4.7% to 5.2%.  

   
 
16. Comments or Reports from Members of the District Board and Consider Items to be  

 Placed on Future Agenda 
 

Discussion/Comments: None.  

17. Adjournment Time:  The meeting was adjourned at   10:05 PM 
 
 

3A-4



 

 
Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2024 

 

WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 

From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager  
 

Subject: General Manager’s Report  
 

1) Administrative:     
a. The District was awarded the Collection System of the Year award from the California 

Water Environment Association’s local chapter. The local chapter represents San Mateo 
and Santa Clara Counties. The award will be received at its January Awards Dinner and 
the application will continue to the State level. The District will then compete against 
sanitary districts and public works departments from around the State.  

b. An emergency was declared at the Flow Equalization Resource Recovery Facility 
(FERRF) due to the King Tides combined with recent rains. The Menlo Park access road 
to the facility was approximately one foot from being breached and the District’s levee was 
approximately two feet from being breached but is currently under construction. Blocks 
and sandbags were placed at the entrance to the FERRF to protect the site.  

2) Finance:  
a. The Financial Audit was approved by the full Board on December 11.   

3) CIP Projects:   

a. Capital Improvement Program (CIP): 

i. The Bayfront Recycled Water Facility construction is going well. Now that a fee 
has been established for the use of the facility, the District will offer the reclaimed 
water on a first come first serve basis and will resume discussions with local 
developers and agencies.  
 

b. Levee Improvement Project:    

i. Anderson Pacific is working on the second phase of the levee project. The 
Ecotone portion of the levee should be completed by the end of January. Our 
permitting consultant will attempt to clear the site of restrictions by conducting a 
nesting survey and communicating with the regulators. This could allow for 
construction to continue into February and beyond.  

 
c. Point Repair Project Phase II: 

i. Casey Construction continues to replace numerous pipe segments as part of the 
Phase II Point Repair Project and is nearly finished. 
  

d. Telemetry Replacement Project: 
i. Blocka Construction began the Telemetry Replacement Project. The project 

includes replacing the alarm and remote monitoring systems at twelve pump 
station sites. Replacement should begin in early 2025. 

  

4-1



 

 
Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2024 

 

 
4) Information Technology (IT): 

a. Staff continues to update the East Palo Alto Sanitary District (EPASD) database and will 
prepare work orders through Lucity in order to track maintenance history and assets.  
  

5) Operations and Maintenance:   
a. Collection System:  

i. District crews will begin to maintain the EPASD system on January 2, 2025.   
  

b. Pump Facilities:  
i. Field site visits were conducted by Blocka Construction and parts have been 

ordered for the telemetry project.   
    

c. Training: 
i. Five new Maintenance Workers continue their on-board training.  

 
6) Water Quality: 

a. Sharon Heights Golf and Country Club (SHGCC): 
i. The facility will produce reclaimed water at the lowest level to keep the biology in 

the plant healthy.  
 

b. Bayfront Recycled Water Facility (BRWF):  
i. The Parkline - SRI developer inquired about the recycled water pipeline for their 

project. The District may consider fast tracking the design.  
 

7) Fleet and Facilities:  
a. Vehicle Maintenance:  

i. Staff will draft a staff report to add vehicles to the fleet to support the East Palo 
Alto interagency agreement.  
 

8) Personnel: 

i. Recruitment for an Engineering Technician is underway. Interviews were 
scheduled for December 12. Two top candidates will attend a second-round 
interview.   

 
9) Upcoming Events:  

a. Next Regular Board Meetings: Wednesdays, December 18, 2024, and January 8, 2025.  

 

10)  Misc. Items:  
a. West Bay: The General Manager will update the Board on miscellaneous items related to 

District operations.   

b. Town of Los Altos Hills: Staff continue to maintain the collection system and contribute 
to CIP recommendations.  

c. Town of Woodside: Staff continues to maintain the Town’s pump stations and collection 
system. The final High Frequency (Hot Spot) schedule for the year was conducted in 
downtown area. 

d. East Palo Alto: The United States, Environmental Protection Agency will visit the EPA 
Sanitary District on December 18, 2024. They are following up on a 2021 inspection and 
will be focusing on the collection system performance and its assets, similar to the 2021 
visit.  

4-2



Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2024 
 

                                    WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

 
 

 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Robert J Scheidt, Assistant Operations Superintendent 
  
Subject: Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into a 

Purchase Order Agreement for an IBAK CCTV Unit, US Jetter 
and Ford Maverick Hybrid 

 

 
Background 
 
In July of 2024 the District entered into an agreement with the City of East Palo Alto to 
operate and maintain their sewer collection system similar to the Los Altos Hills (LAH) 
and Town of Woodside (TOW.) As a result, with these agreements, staff has 
requested that we purchase an IBAK CCTV Unit, US Jetter ½” and a Ford Maverick 
Hybrid to support the contracts. 
 
According to the Purchasing Policy, cooperative purchase agreements can be utilized 
to provide financial benefits to the District when purchasing equipment, furniture, 
vehicles, etc. The District recognizes cooperatives such as Source well (Formerly 
NJPA) National Joint Powers Alliance, California Multiple Awards Schedule (CMAS), 
General Services Administration (GSA), California State Bids, H-GAC (Houston-
Galveston Area Council) cooperative and other multi-government agency agreements. 
  
Analysis  
 
Staff will perform preventative maintenance cleaning, CCTV video inspections, Fats 
Oil & Grease inspections, and other services to assess the East Palo Alto Sanitary 
District’s collection system. CCTV inspections are also performed for the LAH and 
TOW’s interagency maintenance contracts. The CCTV video inspections are also 
used to verify the cleaning crews are cleaning line segments properly as part of our 
on-going Quality Control (Q/C) as described in agency Sewer System Management 
Plans.  

District staff spent several months analyzing the latest technology in CCTV inspection 
equipment and found that numerous improvements have been made in the past ten 
years. Staff had four separate vendors demonstrate their latest equipment and 
technology options and IBAK proved to perform the best as it has an advanced Ultra 
HD 4K picture quality with twin digital cameras in one unit. The IBAK panoramic 
camera system provides high-definition imagery and can help increase CCTV 
inspection efficiency. The control room includes an ergonomic keyboard, touch screen 
controls, joystick camera controls, and 22” monitors. By purchasing a second IBAK 
unit, the district gain efficiency and will not be required to purchase additional IKAS 

5-1



Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2024 
 

software, saving approximately $9,600 on software. The IKAS software integrates well 
with the district’s GIS and Lucity. The new system includes two separate cameras. 
The smaller steerable tractor with lift which can inspect from 6” to 24” pipe. The tractor 
is versatile enough to maneuver around voids and maneuver over offsets. The 
equipment records in High-Definition. The 360-degree panorama camera can scan 6” 
to 12” pipes and allows for more efficient coding. IBAK is developing the ability to use 
AI pipe coding in the future. The CCTV Unit will be mounted on a 16’ Ford E450 gas 
powered chassis.  
 
The District obtained a bid for the purchase of the CCTV Unit through Sourcewell and 
Jack Doheny Company (JDC) for $463,393.82. Staff was not able to obtain a third 
quote for the IBAK unit because JAC is the only Northern California Supplier. 
However, utilizing this cooperative purchasing program ensures the District receives a 
competitive price for the equipment.   
 
The District obtained two quotes one for a 1/2'” US Jetter on an 2025 Isuzu electric 
chassis for $251,784.09 and the other for a 1/2'” US Jetter on a 2025 Isuzu diesel 
chassis for $184,950.62. The unit will have 800’ of ½” hose, 600 gallons of water. At 
this point the electric Isuzu is still not feasible nor competitive. 
 
The District’s Electric Fleet Plan requires us to diversify our fleet to include Hybrid 
Vehicles. Staff obtained two quotes for a Ford Mavrick Hybrid from National Auto Fleet 
Group (Co-Op) for $31,317.85 and the second direct quote from Towne Ford for 
$29,742.53, a savings of $1,575.32 by using the local dealer. 
 
Fiscal Impact 
 
The price for the second CCTV Unit (IBAK) through Sourcewell is $463,393.82 
including sales tax. The price for the ½” US Jetter on the Isuzu Diesel chassis is 
$184,950.62 and the price for the Ford Maverick Hybrid is $29,742.53.  
 
The District budgeted $712,000 for these purchases on December 11, 2024. The 
three proposed units will not exceed $678,086.97. An additional 3% contingency or 
$20,000.00 will be required to purchase safety-traffic lights, radio equipment, and 
other miscellaneous tools for all three units. The total cost will not exceed $698,086.97 
including contingency. 
 
There will be no fiscal impact to the District’s General Budget as these units 
 will be funded by the interagency agreements.  

5-2



Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2024 
 

 
Recommendation 
 
The Assistant Operations Superintendent recommends the Board authorize the 
General Manager to enter into a Purchase Order Agreement with JDC through 
Sourcewell for an IBAK CCTV Unit, Weco Industries for a ½”US Jetter, and with 
Towne Ford a Ford Maverick Hybrid.  
 
Attachments:      JDC Sourcewell Quote 
  Weco Isuzu Electric Chassis Quote 
  Weco Isuzu Diesel Chassis Quote 
  National Auto Fleet Group 
  Towne Ford Quote 

5-3



5-4



5-5



5-6



5-7



5-8



5-9



5-10



5-11



5-12



5-13



5-14



5-15



5-16



5-17



5-18



5-19



5-20



5-21



5-22



5-23



5-24



5-25



TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

5-26



 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2024 
 

                      WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 6 

 
 

 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Update on Bayfront Recycled Water Facility Project from 

Design Build Team  
 
 
 

The design build team for the Bayfront Recycled Water Facility will give a report on the 
project.  

6-1



TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

6-2



        WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
  AGENDA ITEM 7 

 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Discussion and Direction on the West Bay and Sharon Heights 

Recycled Water Facility 

 
A discussion will be held on the Sharon Heights Recycled Water Facility and other events 
related to the recycled water plant. The Board will have the opportunity to provide 
direction to staff and legal counsel.  
 

Recycled Water Facility Production Data: 
 

2024 Processed Delivered 

January  5.8MG 175K gallons 

February  5.6MG 464K 

March 6.5MG 1.5MG 

April 8.1MG 4.4MG 

May  10.6MG 9.3MG 

June 10.7MG 9.9MG 

July 11.3MG 9.9MG 

August 10.7MG 9.3MG 

September 7.8MG 7MG 

October 8.8MG 5.4MG 

November  4.6MG 530K 

 

2023 Processed Delivered 

January  5MG 0 gallons 

February 3.3MG 0 gallons 

March 3.5MG 0 gallons 

April  4.9MG 32k gals. Dust Control 

May  5.1MG 432k gals. Dust Control 

June  4.8MG 456k gals. Dust Control 

July 6.2MG 1.05MG Dust Control 

August  8.1MG 
2.7MG 

(+ 1.5 MG  Dust Control) 

September  8.4MG 
4MG 

(+ 1.04 MG  Dust Control) 

October 9.6MG 7.4MG 

November 7.7MG 3.7MG 

December 7.4MG 970K 

7-1



 
 
 
 
 
 

2022 Processed Delivered 

January  4.4MG 97,000 gallons 

February 4.4MG 1.5MG 

March 6.6MG 3.5MG 

April  7.6MG 3.8MG 

May  9.2MG 7.4MG 

June 9.8MG 8.7MG 

July 9.6MG 8.1MG 

August  9.2MG 8.1MG 

September  8.6MG 6.7MG 

October 7.9MG 4.6MG 

November  5.9MG 310,000 gallons 

December  5.4MG 154,690 gallons 

 

2021 Total Processed Total Delivered 

Yearly Total 88.2MG 56.26MG (*) (**) 

   

2020 Total Processed Total Delivered 

August-Dec. 34.1MG 19.75MG 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

*  Sharon Heights substantially tapered off their water usage for September which is the reason 
for the large discrepancy between treated and delivered. 
** Treatment was reduced in the second half of the month. Rain in late October and an irrigation 
equipment malfunctions caused water delivery to decrease.  
 
The following is a disclosure statement required for any document, written report or brochure 
prepared in whole or in part pursuant to the Finance Agreement with the State Water Resources 
Control Board for the West Bay Sanitary District Recycled Water Project - Sharon Heights:  
Funding for this project has been provided in full or in part through an agreement with the State 
Water Resources Control Board. California’s Clean Water State Revolving Fund is capitalized 
through a variety of funding sources, including grants from the United States Environmental 
Protection Agency and state bond proceeds. The contents of this document do not necessarily 
reflect the views and policies of the foregoing, nor does mention of trade names or commercial 
products constitute endorsement or recommendation for use. 

7-2



        WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
  AGENDA ITEM 8 

 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Discussion and Direction on the Bayfront Recycled Water Project 

and Status Update 

 
A discussion will be held on the District’s Bayfront Recycled Water Projects and other 
events related to the recycled water projects including financing, environmental review, 
design/build issues and grant applications.  
 
The Board will have the opportunity to provide direction to staff and general counsel.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2024 

 

8-1



TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

8-2



            WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AGENDA ITEM 9 

 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Report, Discussion, and Direction on South Bayside Waste 

Management Authority (SBWMA) including the Solid Waste 
Franchise Re-Assignment 

 
The District’s representative to South Bayside Waste Management Authority (SBWMA), 
President Fran Dehn, will report on any pertinent items regarding SBWMA business. 
General Manager Ramirez will report and seek direction on the solid waste franchise re-
assignment.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 

 
Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2024 

9-1



TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

9-2



        WEST BAY SANITARY DISTRICT 
 AGENDA ITEM 10 

 
 
 

 
 
To: Board of Directors 
 
From: Sergio Ramirez, General Manager 
 
Subject: Report and Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW) 

Plant 

 
The District’s representative to Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW), Commissioner 
George Otte, will report on pertinent items regarding SVCW Operations, CIP and 
Finance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Report to the District Board for the Regular Meeting of December 18, 2024 
 

10-1



TTTHHHIIISSS   PPPAAAGGGEEE   LLLEEEFFFTTT   IIINNNTTTEEENNNTTTIIIOOONNNAAALLLLLLYYY   BBBLLLAAANNNKKK   

10-2


	Agenda Dec. 18, 2024
	3A -  Minutes Dec. 11, 2024
	4 - General Manager’s Report
	5 - Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Enter into aPurchase Order Agreement for an IBAK CCTV Unit, US Jetterand Ford Maverick Hybrid
	6 - Update on Bayfront Recycled Water Facility Project fromDesign Build Team
	7 - Discussion and Direction on the West Bay and Sharon HeightsRecycled Water Facility
	8 - Discussion and Direction on the Bayfront Recycled Water Projectand Status Update
	9 - Report, Discussion, and Direction on South Bayside WasteManagement Authority (SBWMA) including the Solid WasteFranchise Re-Assignment
	10 -Report and Discussion on Silicon Valley Clean Water (SVCW)Plant



